Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 4:15 AM

To: 'sshackford@reason.com’

Subject: NEWS LEAD: US Attorney Lynch's corruption in office -- & the deficiencies in her

vetting for Attorney General

A propos of your blog/article “Forfeiture News: New York’s Program a Mess; Lawmakers Want to End Federal Asset
Sharing Program” (reason.com, 1/12/15), with its concluding tie-in to U.S. Attorney Loretta Lynch, there’s a BIG story to
be written about U.S. Attorney Lynch’s readily-verifiable corruption in office —and the flagrant deficiencies in her vetting
for Attorney General, both pre- and post- nomination.

Our non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), has particularized this in
a December 17, 2014 letter to the Senate Judiciary Committee and a January 5, 2014 letter to President Obama — both
fully documented. These are posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage
hyperlink: “CJA’s Citizen Opposition to Senate Confirmation of U.S. Attorney Loretta Lynch as U.S. Attorney General”.

Would you like the lead in breaking the story?

Please let me know by 12 noon today, California time.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)

914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org




